

Message

From: Dunkins, Robin [Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/21/2025 9:17:18 PM
To: Noonan, Jenny [Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov]
CC: Srinivasan, Gautam [Srinivasan.Gautam@epa.gov]; Smith, Korbin [smith.korbin@epa.gov]; McLamb, Marguerite [McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov]; Petuya, Lauren [Petuya.Lauren@epa.gov]; Fillio, Kristen [Fillio.Kristen@epa.gov]; Cortelyou-Lee, Jan [Cortelyou-Lee.Jan@epa.gov]; Do, Bebhinn [do.bebhinn@epa.gov]; Millett, John [Millett.John@epa.gov]; Deluca, Isabel [DeLuca.Isabel@epa.gov]; Anderson, Lea [anderson.lea@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption -- text and communication plan

Thanks Jenny, Aaron is comfortable with us posting on the OAQPS Stationary Source page

Millet/Isabel, I let Aaron know we are already working with you on comms plan and should have draft populated Monday morning

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) We can talk more about that on Monday.

I told OAR we would clean up the pager drafted on Monday after we incorporate some of OGC's edits and we will have comms plan as well. They want this posted on Monday and I'd like to target COB Monday if that's possible.

Thanks all that worked on this today. Have a great weekend and we will pick this back up on Monday.

Thanks,
Robin

Robin Dunkins, Senior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: 919-541-5335 M: 919-605-1178
dunkins.robins@epa.gov

From: Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 4:27 PM
To: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Cc: Srinivasan, Gautam <Srinivasan.Gautam@epa.gov>; Smith, Korbin <smith.korbin@epa.gov>; McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>; Petuya, Lauren <Petuya.Lauren@epa.gov>; Fillio, Kristen <Fillio.Kristen@epa.gov>; Cortelyou-Lee, Jan <Cortelyou-Lee.Jan@epa.gov>; Do, Bebhinn <do.bebhinn@epa.gov>; Millett, John <Millett.John@epa.gov>; Deluca, Isabel <DeLuca.Isabel@epa.gov>; Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>
Subject: Presidential Exemption -- text and communication plan

Hi Robin –

Here are some materials for a Monday afternoon announcement of the email box.

Communication strategy:  112 Presidential Exemptions -- announcing process -- Com Strategy.docx
Web text/email: Attached as a static file

We recommend posting the announcement here. We're working on a new banner that will link to a new page.

<https://www.epa.gov/stationary-sources-air-pollution>

ED_018865_00000028-00001

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0007779

On Monday, we can also put a link on each of the nine NESHAP pages from the March 12th announcement.

Have a great weekend!

Thanks,
Jenny

Jenny Noonan
Director
Policy Analysis and Communications
EPA's Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
919-541-0193 (w)
919-358-9562 (cell)
Call me on Teams
noonan.jenny@epa.gov